Robert R. Nielson

E N E RGY Columbia Generating Station
P.O. Box 968, MD PEO3

N O RT H w E ST Richland, WA 99352-0968
Ph. 509-377-4490

rmielson @energy-northwest.com

October 3, 2016
G02-16-134
DIC: 409

EFSEC Manager ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL ONLY
Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council

P.O. Box 43172

Olympia, WA 98504-3172

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLOSURE OF EFSEC ORDER NO. 875
Reference: EFSEC Order No. 875, dated November 25, 2015

In accordance with condition 2.4.2 in the referenced Order, Energy Northwest has completed the
decommissioning of the Columbia Generating Station (CGS) Storm Drain Pond (SDP) by filling the
channel and pond to grade using clean soil and covering with rock. This letter serves as a report of
closure per Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 246-247-080(6). As long as the SDP is covered, it
is no longer a source of radioactive air emissions. Enclosed is a picture of the CGS SDP, taken on
August 31, 2016.

If you have any questions, please contact Mary C. Ramos at (509) 377-8534.
Respgctfully,

L wn ﬂdj_o, Ao

Robert R. Nielson
Environmental and Regulatory Programs Manager

Enclosure: Picture of CGS SDP

cc: J. Ayres (WDOE, email)
J. Martell (WDOH, email)

RAD/nb
_INTERNAL DISTRIBUTION: | FILE COPY _ ,
_RRN/nb | | Columbia Files 964Y

| Docket File _ PE20



G02-16-134 Enclosure

Flgure 1 Plcture of CGS SDP covered W|th rock taken on August 31 2016



